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Malave, Erin .

From: Jessica RuizMartinez [Jessica@rrobinsonlaw.com)]

Sent:  Wednesday, September 22, 2010 2:05 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: New Address Update
The new business and mailing address for Zetting Services, LLC — Document Number L10000083566 is:

—
2575 S. Bayshore Dr. #12B :
Coconut Grove, FL 33133

Please update your records.

Sincerely,

Jessica A. RuizMartinez, Paralegal

Description;
cid:image001.jpg@01CB1843.05A87C20

IE Description: c-id:imageoo2.ipg@01CB1843.05A97020

* CONFIDENTIALITY NOTIGE: This e-mail message, including attachments, if any, is intended only for the persen or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. if
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, destroy all copies of the ariginal message, and do not

disseminate it further. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please advise the
sender immediately.

Connect with Robinson & Associates, P.A.
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